
P&Z Meeting Agenda August 4, 2020 Page | 1 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
Meeting Agenda 

Municipal Complex 
311 Burton Hill Road 

Westworth Village, TX 76114 
cityofwestworth.com 

Tuesday, August 4, 2020 7:00 PM Council Chambers 
 

Notice is hereby given as required by Title 5, Chapter 551.041 of the Government Code that the Westworth 

Village Planning and Zoning Committee will hold a meeting on Tuesday, August 4, 2020 at 7:00 pm by telephone 

conference. An electronic copy of the agenda packet has been made available on the City’s website and a 

recording of the meeting will be made available by contacting the City Secretary.  
 

THE COMMISSION INTENDS TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE. 
 

Members of the public may dial the following number to join the meeting starting at 7:00 pm: 1-866-899-

4679, when prompted enter access code 203 326 597#.  Please deliver or email all comments related to the 

action items posted on the agenda to the City Secretary at: bbarrett@cityofwestworth.com prior to noon on the 

day of the meeting. Any comment submitted must include the item number to which it pertains.  All comments 

submitted are subject to being included in the council packet and/or read aloud during the Citizen Comments 

portion of the meeting.   
 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for citizens to address the commission on any matter over which they have authority, 

whether it is or is not posted on the agenda.  The commission is not permitted to discuss or take action on any 

presentations concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  Citizens may speak up to three (3) minutes or the time 

limit determined by the Mayor or presiding officer. 
  
PUBLIC HEARING #1 

Public Hearing to receive citizen comments and input regarding the minor plat for Lots 1 and 2 of Block 1 in the 

Larson Addition, commonly known as 5707 White Settlement Road, Westworth Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Approve minutes dated March 3, 2020. 

 

 

B.  Discuss and take action on minor plat for Lots 1 and 2 of Block 1 in the Larson Addition, 

commonly known as 5707 White Settlement Road, Westworth Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  

(This minor plat complies with all ordinances and must be approved.)  

 

 

C.  Next meeting will be scheduled as needed. 

 

 

 

ADJOURN 
 

The Commission reserves the right to retire into executive session concerning any of the items listed on this 

Agenda, whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified under the Open Meeting Act. 

 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and handicapped parking spaces are available.  Requests for 

accommodations for the hearing impaired must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City 

Secretary's Office at (817) 710-2526 for assistance. 

 

mailto:bbarrett@cityofwestworth.com


P&Z Meeting Agenda August 4, 2020 Page | 2 

A quorum of the council or other board and committees may be present at this meeting; however, no council, 

board or committee discussions or actions will be taken.  I certify that the above notice was posted on the bulletin 

board at the Westworth Village City Hall, 311 Burton Hill Road, Westworth Village, Texas on this, the 1st day of 

August 2020, at 5pm, in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.   

 

 

       

Brandy G. Barrett, City Secretary  
 

 



Planning & Zoning Commission March 10, 2020 Page | 1 

 

Planning & Zoning  
Meeting Minutes 

Municipal Complex 
311 Burton Hill Road 

Westworth Village, TX 76114 
cityofwestworth.com 

Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:30 PM Council Chambers 

 

ATTENDEES:   Chairperson  

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Mayor  

City Administrator 

City Secretary 

Chief of Police 

Public Works  

Director Building Official 

Melva Campbell 

Darla Thornton 

Margaret Worthington 

Cheryl Chrisman 

Steve Beckman 

Richard Cervenka  

L. Kelly Jones 

Sterling Naron 

Brandy Barrett 

Kevin Reaves 

Joseph Alvarez 

Nader Jeri 

ABSENT: City Attorney 

Member 

Ashley Dierker 

Tom Hughes  

 
 

CALLED TO ORDER at 7:31 pm by Chairperson Melva Campbell. 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for citizens to address the commission on any matter over which the they have authority, 

whether it is or is not posted on the agenda.  The commission is not permitted to discuss or take action on any 

presentations concerning an item not listed on the agenda.  Citizens may speak up to three (3) minutes or the time 

limit determined by the Mayor or presiding officer. 

• There were no citizen comments. 

 

 The Chair opened Public Hearing #1 at 7:31pm. 

Public Hearing to receive citizen comments and input regarding the site plan for 6720 Westworth Blvd, 

Westworth Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  

• There were no citizen comments.  

The Chair closed Public Hearing #1 at 7:32pm.  
 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Approval of Minutes from Planning and Zoning Meeting on December 10, 2019.   

MOTION to approve the December 10, 2019 meeting minutes.  

MADE BY: Darla Thornton.  SECOND BY: Cheryl Chrisman. 

• Motion passed by a vote of 6 Ayes and 0 Nays.   

 

B. Discuss and take action on site plan for Shoppes of Hawks Creek, block 6720 Westworth Blvd, Westworth 

Village, Tarrant County, Texas.  (This site plans complies with all ordinances and no variance has been 

requested.). 

• Mr. Naron reviewed the site plan and recommended approval. 

• MOTION to recommend council approval of the site plan for 6720 Westworth Blvd, Westworth Village 

Tarrant County, Texas. 

MADE BY: Steve Beckman.  SECOND BY: Cheryl Chrisman. 

• Motion passed by a vote of 6 Ayes and 0 Nays  

 



Planning & Zoning Commission March 10, 2020 Page | 2 

C. Next meeting will be scheduled as needed.  

 

 

ADJOURNED at 7:38pm by Melva Campbell, Chair.   

 

MINUTES APPROVED on this the 4th day of August 2020. 

 

 

________________________________  

Melva Campbell, Chair 

 

SIGNATURE ATTESTED BY:   

 

________________________________ 

Brandy G. Barrett, City Secretary 



Form

2\\\r Plat Application
VestworthMllage

lhe Hadden Jod oI th. Mrtroplcr.

Applicatlon Type:

PROPERTY DEVEI.OPMENT INFORMATION

City of Westworth Village - Permits Department 817-710-2505

311 Burton Hill Rd., Westworth Village TX 75114

E Amending Plat E Preliminary Plat E Final Plat

dMinor Plat E Replat E Vacation of Plat

FOR SUBMITTAT REQUIREMEI{T' SEE APPROPRIATE CHECKTIST.

Project Name: //,)rr. PZ*
Project Address:

Legal Description: Lot f: /( z Block:

Survey & Abstract

Current Zoning: SFR

Proposed Zoning: SFR
SURVEYOR INFORMATION

subdMsion: larso a r(dd r'fibrt

Number of Lots: 2 GrossAcreage, /' 378 ic,

current ur.r r(<s i)" niZl.

Proposed Use: Ku,'/o dvhl

\ea.n Surveqrrq,4on^i" D<onSurveyor Name: Firm Name:

Address: /ZaZ ry'cuv /57 N, 1te-. ,/oC

Email:

ENGINEER INFORMANON

*: ABZ'5/8'165/ rax*,

Engineer Name: Firm Name

Address

Email: Phone #: Fax f:
owNER(AGENTif pOnamnON (f there is more thon one owner, pleose attoch o seporote opplicotion ond notorized forms.)

Name: Firm Name:€-

Address: 2 c.z ,€ o

Email: Phone f: 682 - ./05 7 Fax f:

REVISED:03/2018

D*u -ga"r,"-ro"S



Form

2
IITY [F hJE:iTIIIUHTH fILLiiEt

:li'i i'ir-il-ri

r+, Fr-:.[i:: __
i.,siitf .

FOR INTERNAT CITY USE ONLY
A. ,r*firrroRrME*r

{s9 plicationRece ived by :

^).{
Darc,/) ) 4 -2A

pApplication Payment Received by: N) Date:+/lto/ZO
N26tered into lncode Project Code: Locst@+ o"te,Z! l ls !@
E Routed to Building Department by: Date:

B. CtW SECRETARY

{PuAn Hearing Scheduled by: 1l@Date: / I
-z'

dPu1n Hearing Ad Ptaced in with Affidavit Requested Date:

Date:

'?t
tr 20d Letters Mailed & Copied to File by:

E ltem has Been Placed on P & Z Agenda by:

Approved E Denied

L^k rl t,luE ltem has Been Placed Council Agenda by: Date:

Council Date:
,lro

D K,ll", D Denied

C. BUIII'ING DEPARTMETTIT

E Application Approved E Application Denied Signature:

Reason for Denial:

Date:

D Application Routed to Public Works Department by: Date: _

D. PUBTIC IT'ORXS DEPARTMENT

fipncationApproved IApplicationDenied Signature:

Reason for Denial:

D Application Routed to Community Development Dept. by:

E. COMMUI{ITYDEVELOPMENT

Do plans need to be approved by City Engineer? El yes

Date: _

No

lllve Olans been approved by the City Engineer? D yes

Xlpplication 
Approved E Application Denied Signature

Reason for Denial:

Attoch e nglnee / s fi ndl ngs

F. RECORDS DEPARruENT

' Pw522H)3a - Applicatlons for zoning permits or Eriances. - Keep applicatlon for 5 years

' Pw522H)3b - Copies of zoning permlts or rrariances or a lqg or other form of record enidencjng their issuance, showing to s*16m the permlt or
variane was issued, the ptoperty to sthich ft applies, and tfie zoning dassificadon - Xeep permanently

REVISED:03/2018

'1.'i T.':jnii: f .ir- ain

I:i iii irTi.ili PFEhlTii

M"

P & Z Date:

/L o"t",J-a,l- A 0,/4

Date: _



\\v 2
VestworthMllage

Plat Checklist
City of Westworth Village - Permits Department 817-710-2505

311 Burton Hill Rd., Westworth Village, TX 76114
Ihc Hiddeh Jcwel of th. Mctropicr.

E Prelimlnary Plat E Final Plat { rainortor- E Amended Plat

Chapter 10 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Westworth Village contains instructions to guide the preparation and submittal
of Plats. Amended Plats are subject to limitations in LGC 212.016.

All information required in Chapter 10 Code of Ordinances and amendments must be received in the City of Westworth Village

development office prior to an actaon item being placed on the Planning and Zoning Agenda.

A" ZONING INFORMATION OF PROPERW

What is the present zoning district: 5FR Are you requesting any zoning changes? n Yes /*o

Zoning district requested:

(This is not o zoning chonge documentl

B. PROFOSED SUBDIVISION COilTAII{S: lPleose be specificl

tand Use il of tots or Unlts Sq. Footagc Building Space

Single Family

Garden/ Patio/ Zero-Lot Line

Duplex

Townhouses

Triplex/ Quadruplex

Multi-Family Condominiums

Multi-Family Apartments

Office

Retail/ Restaurant

Commercial

Warehouse

lndustrial

Z

P!.AT CHECTLET

lndicate if Date is:

On Plat
{
{
{
d
tr

BASICINFORMANON

A. Subdivision Name

B. City

C. County
D. State

E. Name & Address of Owner

Acres (for each usef

ctsts/t,sil?

Public Street R.O.W.

Parks, Public Facilities

Other Land Uses

Total

C. Submit 3 prints of the plat. The plat should be drawn to a scale of 1" = 100f of larger on a sheet of 2ry X36".

D. Submit I CD containing all in PDF format. All plans must be on State Plan surface coordinate system, if possible use NAD83.

E. Submlt all applicable Tax Certificates.

F. The following items are required to be shown on the plat or submitted with the plat for consideration. Please fill in the spaces at
the left to verify the completeness of the information submittd.

t.Sheet S

REVTSED 03/2018

Form



Form

2
{

On Plat
{r
{_
{

d
{
w
{

{

{

{
(ilil
d

Sheet S

I
[.

ilt.

F. Appropriate Plate Title lPreliminory, Finol, or Amendedl
G. Name & Address of Engineer, Planner, and/or Surveyor Responsible for Design

IDENTIFICATION

A. Names of Adjacent Subdivisions

B. Names of Streets (New & Old)

C. Lot and Block Numbers
SURVEYING

A. Boundary Survey of Plat

B. Reference to Original Survey or Previous Subdivision
C. Location, Names, Widths of Adjacent and/or lntersecting Streets, Alleys, &

Easements

D. Reference & Location ofAll Surrounding Subdivisions, Tracts, Etc.

E. Field Notes & Metes and Bounds [lescription of Plat

F. lurisdictionalBoundaries
INTERIOR DETAI|S

A. Dimensions & Locations of All Lots, Streets, Easements, Parks, Etc.

B. Existing Natural & Artificial Physical Features of Property lDitches, Creeks,

Wood, Bridges, Culverts, Etc.)

COI{SIRUCTIOI{ PIANS lsubmit three (3) x:B flus 7 CD)

A. Water Distribution System loff-site & on-sitel
B. Sewage Collection System loff-site & on-sitel
C. Streett Sidewalks, & Drive Approaches

D. Drainage Facilities (off-site & on-sitel
E. Topographic Map

t-EGAr SnPUUT|OI{S
A. Copy of All Deeds Restrictions Pertaining to the Subiect Property
CERMFICATION

A. Plat Represents Survey by Licensed Surueyor

DRAMNG DETAITS

A. Date

B. Scale

C. North Arrow
D. Small Scale Location Map

tv

v
tr
u
tr
u
tr

n
vt.

vlt.

vil.

I

F. REASON FOR AMENDING PI.AT UNDER LGC 212.016:

Signature:

Print Name: R ^n,). b Qa^r-t

E oryner E Develope, {Surr'c-+DrJ
Phonefi: 6 S2 - 5/8 -/85 7

Signature: [Owner[Develoger

Print Name: Phone #:

Signature: E owner [1 Developer

Phone S:Print Name:

REVTSED 03/2018

I



Notary Statement
All Signatures Must Be Notarized

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the above and foregoing instrument, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration expressed and in the
capacity therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this

/z a"v ot J[) 
?

20_"_. a-_ SEAt

Rlmom LFn t{sel
l,trcqilntim Erltro.
o5m3r:ldB
lO No. {41SS

Public in and for the of Texas

Notary Public in and for of Texas

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared A( q t n" f, N (Owner)
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the above and foregoing instrument, and

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration expressed and in the
capacity therein stated.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this

t) day of 202L SEAL

Ramona Lynn Neel
Mycormld<n E4ima
05,DE:ma
lo No. a.llo0E67L

REVISED: O3l2O78




